
EXIGENT LETTERS - APPLICABILITY OF EXCLUSIONARY RULE 

Would the exclusionary rule apply to data collected using exigent letters or that was 
otherwise collected inappropriately? 

Response 

• No. 

• The exclusionary rule is a judicial sanction for violation of a constitutional 
right in obtaining evidence of a crime. In this context, the constitutional 
provision would be Fourth Amendment protection of the right of the people to 
be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and effects, against unreasonable 
searches and seizures. 

• Records obtained by exigent letters, and records obtainable by NSLs, are 
third-party records. 

o For example, "toll billing records" are created and maintained by a 
telecommunications service provider to bill customers. While such 
records contain information that concerns a customer, they do not 
belong to the customer. 

o The Supreme Court has held that customers do not have a reasonable 
expectation of privacy in such records and, therefore, the Fourth 
Amendment does not apply. [See Miller v. United States, 425 US 435 
(1976)] 

• Accordingly, a customer has no standing to raise a Fourth Amendment 
challenge to the Government's obtaining such records by either exigent letter 
orNSL. 
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b7C 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, March 23, 2007 7:10 PM 
BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE ( O C A U E B I L 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI ) ] ] o G C ) (FBI) 
FW: Ques No. 5 - Addit NSL Quest ions for Dir's SJC Test imony (27 Mar 07) 

Importance: 
UNCLASSIF IED 
NON-RECORD 

High 

One of the As you asked O G C to draft. 

Original 
From: I lOGC) (FBI) 

"u £ Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 11:26 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (F| I 

•b7C Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) fFBlV.I fOGrt (FBI) 
Subject: Ques No. 5 - Addit NSL Questions for Dir's SJC Testimony (27 Mar 07) 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIF IED 
NON-RECORD 

blank template.doc 
(299 KB) 

Original 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. March 23. 2007 11:11 AM 

b g To: | [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
V e t i 

u 1 ^ Subject: RE: Additional NSL Questions for Dir's SJC Testimony (27 Mar 07) 

UNCLASSIF IED 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, December 07, 2006 1919 PM 
THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBhl 
(FBI)J |OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI)1 1 3 

;GC) 
(OGC) 

LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI 
RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Dra f t f 

I the materials. 

3I] , 

ÙD Letter 

Ithere was a misunderstand 
to me) providing a legal opinionr 

] le t ter | 

o do a 
will then do a 

Having read the memo, 
think [ 

i am more comfortable wit! £ 
-Original Message-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 06, 2006 6:06 PM-

I IREGORY (OGC) (FBI)j 
(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)' LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Draft) [Letter 

J (OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie 
O r i g i o a ^ f i s s a f l ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

From: I lOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 06, s-na dm ^ ^ ^ 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)I (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) 

(FBI) | • 1 

Subject: RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Drafl ¡Letter 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

k £ As discussed earlier today on the walk over to DO J, I have a different understanding of 
' the tasking based upon my recollection of the meeting, my internet email of November 

1 c 20.2006 6:12 PM which begins with 1 fto you, 
b 4 Valerie, Elaine anl I n d my conversation with Valerie earlier today. I think that the 
; b 7 D merits of the arguments themselves should be made in a conference call or meeting not 

3S they will require a dialogue. 

, s conversation, I understand that the GC will review the draft letter and 
¡comments in the email and get back to me. Perhaps we wait for that and see 

o from there. 
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PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE 
FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

j^g Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 
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-Original Message-
From: 
Sent 
To: 

enti . 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
WpHnPsHw nprpmhpr 06. 2006 12:06 PM J-

OGC) (FBI)j I (OGC) (FBll 

Subject: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Dra 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

.etter 

7C 
4 
7D 

• have a meetin 
: reviewed the 
I to modify our 

Julie 

Original Mes. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: | 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday, December 05, 2006 Qî Q am 

~IOGC) (FBI ) f 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBIJ 
RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Draftl Letter 

](OGC) (FBI) 
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-Original Message-
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Mnnrlaw rWpmhpr 04 8:58 AM 

J (OGC) (FBI) 
J(OGC) (FBI) 

RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Dra Letter 
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Original Message 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

lOGC) (FBI) 
Friday, December 01, 2006 5:28 PM 
TUHMAC 1IIITF E (OGC) (FBI) 

I |(OGC) (FBI) 
FW: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Drafl ¡Letter 

SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b e 

b7C 
b 4 

b 7 D 

Julie, do you want 1 

T l(OGC) (FBI) 

Letter 

Original Mess, 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

~l(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday. DPrPmfw 01 7006 9:43 AM r 

J(OGC) (FBI)|_ 
]oGC) (FBI) 

Original Mess. 
From: 
Sent: ' Friday. December 01. 2006 5:25 PM 
To: I T(OGC) (FBI) • • 
Subject: RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Drafj I 

SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

am at LX ; but would come downtown if you wan ted to set up a meetinç 

LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI)-THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)J 
(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Drafl etter Subject: 

SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIF IED 
N O N - R E C O R D 
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Duplicate Folder 3 OGC Employee Email 

•D o 
b l e 
b 4 
b 7 D 

Original Messq 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

EHEÍISHE7SI 
|0GC) (FBI) 

w ? 8 . 700f 10:27 AM 
IfOGC) (FBI) 

LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 1IIITF F. 
f n n n fFRTV CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI1)! I 

I lOGC) fFBnl I (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: 18 USC 2709 Analysis - Dral Letter Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate Folder 3 of OGC Employee Email. 
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b 6 

b7C 

7D 

Original Messi 
From: I 
Sent: 1 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Ì ; 
•GC) (FBI) 
13 PM iwiunuuy, Nuvymuyi i ) , ¿uub 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
LAMMERT, F.l ft TNF M m m fFRTV THOMAS, JULIE F. 
mr.n ì f r t J L^OimU-

loGC) (FBI) ; [ 
IUGLJ ^FBIJ I I 
18 USC 2709 Analysis - Drafj ll Letter 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

1 C 
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
Wednesday, March 14, 2007 5:49 PM 
HQ-DIV09-NSLB 
KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI 
Audit of NSL 

(INSD) (FBI) 

As some of you may have heard, the Director has ordered a special inspection of all field offices' 
use of NSLs. Inspectors are hitting the field offices on Friday and will work through the weekend 
sampling files that are known to have NSLs and those that are not known to have NSLs. We 
need a lawyer or 2 to be on call for any questions that might arise. I lean you get those 
names td p 

Also, there is some likelihood that DoJ will want to send NSD lawyers out to at least a few of the 
field offices next week to observe the process. If that happens, I would like to pair an OGC 
attorney with each NSD attorney. So, we may need a few people to take trips next week. I will 
know more on Friday. 

Thanks, 

VC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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, ^ From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
• D o Sent: Monday. Mav08.2006 5:10 PM 
•b7C To: I H i O G n (FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: FW: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

hlC 
Original Mesa 

From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lOCA) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Monday, May 08, 2006 4:50 PM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing 

i c s t i JTF 4-
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, March 15, 2007 8:37 AM 
RFFRS Fl I7ARFTH RAF (OCM (FB\)[ 
( F B I ) I \ (OGC) fFBh: KALISCH. ELENI P. (OCA! 
(FBI)] 
(FBI) 
Judiciary testimony 

GA); 

] o G C ) 
ÍOCA) 

JOGC) 

Very rough draft attached. Beth: not ready for DoJ -- still too rough. 
b i 

housejudiciaryig200 
7.001.wpd (... 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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F r o m : 
Sent : 
To : | 
C c : 
S u b j e c t : 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
PriHav/ M a m h l f i 9 0 0 7 1-^1 F'M 

J O G C ) (FBI) 
B E E R S , E L I Z A B E T H R A E (OCA) (FBI ) | 
RE: I M P O R T A N T C H A N G E Re "Jud ic iary t es t imony " 

J > G C ) (FBI) 

• D b 

b7C 

I 
Origin, 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: IMPORTANT CHANGE Re "Judiciary testimony" 
Importance: High 

'GC) (FBI) 
Friday, March 16, 2007 9:20 AM 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) . 
BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI);! tOGC) (FBI) 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D •Duplicate 

-Original Message-

! C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Friday, March 16, 2007 8:45 AM 

[ 
CAPRONI. VAI FRTFF. (Cf,C\ fFRTV.JTAI TSCH Fl FNT P. fOfAWFRttf 

J O G Ò fFB l f 
(OGC) (FBI)[ 

RE: Judiciary testimony 
J(DO) (FB I ^ 

W . { 7 f r t T 
ÏSXMML 

(UUJ (.FBI; 
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- 1 -
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Importance: High 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

D u p l i c a t e 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 8:37 AM 

£ To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) lnr : r ì f reni 
' F R T V l c r H . Fl FMT D ( n r A ) ( F R T ) 1 ( D O ) (OGA)l 

D | [OGC) (FBI) 1 1 

Subject: Judiciary1 LCbLII I IUI iy 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject : 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

CAPRONI , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Qatnrrlaw Mar rh 17 0007-10-05 

I l o G C i (FBI); BEERS, EL IZABETH RAE (OCA) 

ì e b i l 
] 0 G C ) (FBI); 

(FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: Another IMPORTANT C H A N G E Re "Judiciary test imony" 

J o G C ) 

-Original Mpccanp-
]oGC) (FBI) From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Another IMPORTANT CHANGE Re "Judiciary testimony" 
Importance: High 

Friday, March 16, 2007 1:15 PM 
BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBH 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)™ H(OGC) (FBI) 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate 

-Original 
From: I b G O (FBI) 

•k 6 Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 10:44 AM 
' k 7 C To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Follow-up Re IMPORTANT CHANGE Re "Judiciary testimony" 
Importance: High 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

mi 
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Dupl l C d t 6 

Original Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 

k 7 C To: 11 | pGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: n r rn rFRT i 
Subject: RE: IMPORTANT CHANGE Re "Judiciary testimony" 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 
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Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 9:20 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E.(OGC) (FBI) | . 
Cc: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI)] |OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: IMPORTANT CHANGE Re "Judiciary testimony" 
Importance: High 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2007 8:45 AM 
To: rADDHMT Xffli f p t f f (qr^ (FBI); piTSfH.FI FNT P. fOCA] (FBI); MONACO. ITS A i rxn iOGA^ 
cc: I J - q g o (FBil " l o a n fFRnl 

(OGC) (FBI)J |(DO) (FBI);! |(DO) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Judiciary ^ H m n ^ l I I ' 
Importance: High 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

- 1 -
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D u p l i c a t e 

-Original Message-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

-, r Sent: Thursday, March 15, ?nn7 R--Ì7 am 
D b To: BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) fFBIìl DGCÌ fFBIil 
b 7 C ÌOGCÌ f FBTV. KAI TSCH. Fl FNT P. fOCAÌ fFRTl IDOÌ ÌOGAVI 

I |(OGC) (FBI) 1 1 

Subject : Judiciary test imony 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

i c < 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Friday December 08 2006 9:09 AM 

JQ2Ç) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FRIV TI-iniUIAfi 

[OGC) (FBI);I 
JST 

£ PJ 
GC) (FBI); 
GC) (FBI) 

RE: LEGISLATIVE PROPOSALS Re NSLs [OCA's Deadline' Today at 1:00] 

b 6 
b7( 

Original I 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: High 

DGC) (FBI) 
8, 2006 8:47 AM Friday, December 

rnnnnniT uni r m r r rry^c) (FBI) 
IQGCn fFRTV THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI)I lOGC) (FBI) 
FW: LEGISLATIVE PROPOSALS Re NSLs [OCA's Deadline: Today at 1:00] 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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• b 5 

Thank you, 

b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

b 7 C 

(FBI) 

NSLs [OCA'S I : Today at 1:00] 

Here are two of the three 
night. In the absence of Julie 

proposals that I mentioned to you last 
equest that you forward them 

approve them and forward them to 
OCA! 

These proposals 
meeting of our NSL Working Group. 
OCA's deadline is 1:00 pm today ( 

Thanks! 

prior to Wednesday 
In any event, 

than COB). 

afternoon's 
morning 

NSL VIO-30596 

- 2 -



NON-RECORD 

b e 
b7C 

As you'll recall, at the conclusion of yesterday's NSL Working Group meeting, 
Julie endorsed the recommendation that we should go forward with two NSL™ 
related legislative proposals. 

As you'll also recall, OCA is currently processing another list of legislative 
proposals with a DOJ deadline of tomorrow (Friday, 8 December). 
Therefore, I recommend that we submit our additional NSL proposals now so 
as to take advantage of this week's submission opportunity. 

b 6 

b7C 

RECOMMENDATION: Forward the above proposals from yesterday's NSL 
Working Group meeting to GC Caoroni. reaqestipa her approval and her 
submission of the proposals to 

¡ i j s t j t f T in OCA. 

NSL VIO-30597 
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Original M e s s a o ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 
From: | ¡DO) (FBI) 
Senb " Wednesday, jvlnwmker 79. 700*11:77 AM . . . 
T o ] IfOPAHFRTV.I IfDOVFBnl I ^D) (FBI)] 

• b 6 

b7C 

I I I ^nTQWFRTVl IriT^WFRn 
CrA iDOHFBUl lloCA) (FBI) 
Subject: DOJ Request for Legislative Proposals for the 110th Congress 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIF IED 
NON-RECORD 

All: 

The FBI has been requested to prepare and present a list of 
legislative proposals for potential inclusion in DOJ's Legislative 
Agenda List for the 110th Congress. 

Unfortunately, in their memo dated yesterday, 11/28/06, DOJ 
has determined a firm deadline of next Friday, December 8th. 
At that time, I must turn in a completed document, outlining 
any and all proposals. Therefore, I apologize in advance that 
we have so little time, but I would still like to request your help 

Those of you on this list are my steady contacts for Counter 
Intelligence, Counter Terrorism. Criminal. Cyber, CJIS, WMD, the 
Laboratory, and OTD. I iBeth Beers recommended you 
as a contact for us for the Laboratory). I am hopeful that in your 
positions, you will either be able to help me directly or, if you are 
not the proper people I need to work with, you will at least be able 
to FORWARD this Email to the appropriate folks. If you could, 
PLEASE cc me on that missive - so that I will know who to try and 
contact with any further questions. 

We are looking for ideas that you would like to see the Department 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
H E B I I I - I S - O T G L M S I F I E D 
DÀÌE--l-2~-I4~2-007--BT-&SI79 dah/k-SE-Zp-ES 
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NSL VIO-30598 
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b o From: 
b 7 C Sent: 

h 2 To: 

Ò7E Cc: 

Subject: 

J F B I ) 
2007 10 Monday, March VI, '¿V07 10:58 AM r 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBl|_ 
fFRIV THOMAS M M i d c ì c d i ì 

I f b î T 
KL: NSL credit report response 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

D 'Up 11C ä 16 

(OGC) (FBI); 

] (OGC) 

](FBI); 

-Original Message-

b e 
b7C 
b 2 
b 7 E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
M°nrifiY, M n r h l ? , 2 W 7 9 g i A M 

rn 

( F B l f 
RE: NSL Crean report response 

^THFRTV. THOMAS. IUI TF F. (OGC) fFRTi 

6<5Q (FBI) 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

Dupli cats 

NSL VIO-30600 
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DATE l-2-i-4»200-7--B-Y-65i79--diitìi-/k-s-r-/pr-s 



. ^ Orjninril Mpyrnnp • 
D ° From: I KOGQ (FBI) 
b 7 C S e n t : Monday, March 12, 2007 8:34 AM 
• T o : T H O M A S IUI TF F ( O G C i fFRTV P A P P O N I V A I F R T F F ( H C . n (FRH 

b l E I f m ] pGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 1 1 

p | ^ f n / N 0 F 0 R N D u p l i c a t e 
R E C O R D xxxx ^ 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 7007 4:16 PM . 
To: CAPRONI VAI FRTE E. (OGC1 (FBIil l(FBI)l 

7 P I IfOGCi fFRT]| ¡FBI) 

/ E s g t f ^ l 

Cc:| V W 
Subject: k t : NSL Credit report response 

S B C ^ T / Z N O F O R N Duplicate 
R E C O R D xxxx 

Original Message 
G From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
7 C Sent: Sunday, March 11.2007 4:54 PM • • 
9 To: I , I OGC) (FBI); 
z I r r n r j 
7E I I 

NSL VIO-30601 DECLASSIFIED BY 6 5 1 7 9 d m h / k s r / p r s 
8H--1-2-14-26Ö7-



Cc: | " " [ fB I ) ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

SECfi felT Duplicate 
RECORD NON RECORD 

b e 

b7C 
h 2 
b7E 

Original Messe 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

FBI) 

[ 

Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00 PI 
CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC1 iFBHl 
iFBHI 

k 3 O G C ) 
fB I ) 

J F B I ) ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Rt: NSL Credit report response 

Duplicate 
RECORD NON RECORD 

)7C 
) 2 

)7E 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM _ 

I rnGcuFRnl 

Cc: 
Subject: 

S E ^ ^ T 
RECORD NON RECORD 

| ~[FBI) ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Kt: NSL Credit report response 

1 C 

b7C 

Original Messßfla 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

S E C 

SŜ j 

!
OGC) (FBI) 
QlLLM 

— m r 
l(FBI); I 

RCGC) (FB 

RECORD NON RECORD 

); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); THÔMA5, JULIE F. (Ô&) (FBI) 
RE: NSL Credit report response 

Duplicate 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179 d m h / k s r / p r s 
NSL VIO-30602 -i- OM 12-14-2007 



Duplicate 

be 
b l C 

b2 
h i E 

Originai Mq 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ce: 
Subject: 

FBI) 

I r a r w 
H F B I ) 

] [FBI); 

R E C O R D N O N R E C O R D 

RE: NSL Credit report response 

Duplicate 

From: | ¡FBI) 
/ C Sent: _ ThursrW Marrh flfi. M W AM 

7E 
• P JFBI; 

FBI) 
IFBI) 

FW: NSL Credit report response 

R E C O R D N O N R E C O R D 

Original Mp<;ynp 
From: I |FBI) 
Sent: 1 WfiflIWSfläy, IWDFL U), 4J07 3:28 PM 

b7F, 
_2_ NSL VIO-30603 



/ c 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

:BI) 
(FBI) 

RECORD NON RECORD 

NSL Credit report response 

Duplicate 

DEXIVED FROJMKlCiultiple Sources 
DECÛASSIWCATION EXEMPTION 1 

_3_ NSL VIO-30604 



DERIVED FROM: Muttigte^ources 
DECLASSI FICAUSITEXEMPTION 1 
SECRETA 

SSIFICAIiei fE 
T7ZM0TORN 

DERIVEDJPffOM; Multiple Sources 
DECLAéSFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

-4-

NSL VIO-30605 



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday Ann! 03 9007 8'4B AM i 
To: | lnnc.\ (FBI)I 

/ O G C H F R I V l IfOGCI (FBI) 
CC: | |(OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: K t : I on records , 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Out side the Scope 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2007 8:31 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)| foGC) (FBI); (OGC) 

I ™ L 
Cc: | IOGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Toll records 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIF" 
NON-RECORD 0 U T S 1 D 

12-14-2007 BY 6 5179 dmh/ksr/prs 

NSL VIO-30606 
- 1 -



Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. April 02.2007 7:32 PM | . | . 
To: I ¡(OGCHFBI)I l(OGC) (FBI! .D<0 

fnr rURBi) b 7 ( 

Ce: I ¡OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Toll records 
Importance: High 

SENSIT IVE BUT 
Outside the Scope 4/2/07 email 

N O N - R E C O R D 

SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIF IED 

SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIF IED 

SENSIT IVE BUT UNCLASSIF IED 

- 2 -

NSL VIO-30607 



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wprtnpsrlav Marrh 1A 9007 8:03 PM 
To: | jOGC) (FBI); BEERS, ELIZABETH RAE (OCA) b 6 

I "-Mil . b 7 C 
Cc: I [OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: testimony 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This isn't complete and it hasn't been proofed, but I am sending it along so that NSLB can start 
work on filling in some of the gaps and OCA can tell me if this is what you were thinking about. 

housejudiciaryig200 
7.001.wpd (... 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IMFORMATION COITMSED 
HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 12-14- 2 0.0.7... BY... .6 S 17.9.... dmli/k s r ./p c.s 

NSL VIO-30616 




